
Christopher O'neill - Fwd: Fw: Cole and Ultimate LLC 

  
Chris, 
  
The Access Order has been signed!!  Now we just have to wait for them to serve it on Cole,  I'll let you know 
when they do. 
  
-Jill 
 
>>> Rich Ostrov 7/24/2013 4:26 PM >>> 
Fyi.  
 
>>> "Michael J. Myers" <Michael.Myers@ag.ny.gov> 7/24/2013 4:03:50 PM >>>  
Rich—Before he retired, Kevin obtained a judgment on behalf of the Dept. against Cole and Ultimate LLC requiring access 
to the site and payment of a $15K penalty.  Attached are a copy of the decision and order with notice of entry, the request 
to docket the order as a judgment, and an affidavit of service on the corporation.  We have sent the notice of entry to our 
process server to be served personally on Cole.  Kevin’s file indicates that Jill Phillips was the R4 attorney assigned, but it’s 
my understanding she’s moved over to central office so am sending these materials to you.  I will let you know when Cole 
has been served.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks.‐‐Mike 
  

Michael J. Myers 
Chief, Affirmative Litigation Section 
Environmental Protection Bureau 
New York State Attorney General 
The Capitol 
Albany, NY 12224 
(518) 402-2594 
michael.myers@ag.ny.gov 
  
  
  

From:    Jill Phillips
To:    O'neill, Christopher
Date:    7/25/2013 8:58 AM
Subject:    Fwd: Fw: Cole and Ultimate LLC
Attachments:

   
07242013 Cole -- Albany Co ClerkTransmittal Letter and request to docket judgment and 
providetranscripts.pdf; Cole -- NOE and Attachied Access Decision with Filing Stamp.pdf; Cole 
-- AOS on Ultimate LLC 07242013.pdf
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